T

OIL CONSERVATION COWIliION

ok ]

¥

CX 204

O

HOBBS, WEW MELICO

DLTE June 2, 1960

1

Texaco, Inc.

Box 352

Midland, Texas RE: Fluring of casinghead pas
Gentlemen:

Leass deirli lio, 3-T-R rool
which was completed ___ 5/13/60 , indicates that no connection has been
mecGe for the sale of casinglead ges from this well. 7o comwply with Order R-

veu must, vherefore, obtain a cornection, or secure a no-flare ordsr from the Com-

Form €-11C for your __E. D, Fanniqg, #6  4-24-37 Langlie Mattix

-1

nission not later than 3/13/60

Failure to cowply with these imstructions will recult in allowablie cance

lation without further rotice.

Yours very truly,

CIi CONSERVATION COrISSICN

Proration Manager
Title




